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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Monday, April 07, 2003 9:27 AM 
Tommy Williams 
Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard 
FW: other confidential 
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Tommy, we will use your e-mail as directive to return Document 14117-02 in Docket 021268-  
TX and 00570-03 i n  030063-TX. 

Thanks ! 

_ _ - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 9:14 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: other confidential 

Tommy, can you please do a memo for this one, too? 

Thanks ! 

- - _ -  -Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 8:17 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: other confidential 

Please return. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 4:41 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: other  confidential 

Tommy, 2 more that closed in March: 

021268-TX - 14117-02 
030063-TX - 00570-03 

Can these be returned? Please send a memo! 

Thanks. 

Tracking : 

Hong Wang 

Recipient 
Tommy Williams 
Kay Flynn 
Marguerite Lockard 

1 

Delivery 
Delivered. 4/7/03 9:27 AM 
Delivered. 4/7/03 9:27 AM 
Delivered. 4/7/03 9.27 AM 

Read 
Read: 4/7/03 9.27 AM 

Read: 4/7/03 10:05 AM 

1 


